From: Wyatt Seel <wseel@entact.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 05, 2024 3:44 AM

To: yazmeen@chemtech.net

Subject: Re: Summary Report Details For Project North Point-P4599.
Y azmeen,

I'm not sure what happened to my COC, but it was supposed to include EPH Cat 2. Please let me know how quickly we can turn this around to include it.

Thanks,

Wyatt Seel

ENTACT,LLC

150 Bay Street | Suite 806 | Jersey City, NJ 07302

Cell: 419.266.4671

wseel @entact.com | www.entact.com

Environmental and Geotechnical Construction Services

© entact

From: CHEMTECH-Data@chemtech.net <CHEMTECH-Data@chemtech.net>
Sent: Monday, November 4, 2024 5:19 PM

To: Caroline Panico <cpanico@entact.com>; Wyatt Seel <wseel@entact.com>
Subject: Summary Report Details For Project North Point-P4599.

B

To Wyatt Seel;

Please see the attached Summary Report for the following project, or download the file using your login credentials from the link below.



Order ID : P4599

Project ID : North Point
Download File : https://chemtech.net/securel ogin.aspx
Order Date : 10/28/2024 3:59:00 PM

CHEMTECH’s Project Manager : YAZMEEN GOMEZ , YAZMEEN@CHEMTECH.NET , 908-357-0579 Ext :3149
CHEMTECH’s Sales Executive : Jordan Hedvat , jordan@chemtech.net , 908-728-3144 Ext :

Thank you for the opportunity to provide you with our services. For any questions please feel free to
contact your project manager.

Click Here for our short online customer Survey //chemtech.net/ClientSurvey.aspxX.

Thank you,
CHEMTECH

Notice: The information transmitted in this e-mail message and in any attachments is intended Solely for the attention of the named
addressee(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or
taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and
may be unlawful. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify us immediately by return e-mail, and permanently
delete this transmission, including attachments if any, from any computer.



